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In replying please give our
Ref. No. o,1 MNED-COR-OVE SAN Diecno,CALIFORNIA
ZONE 12

February 7, 1940

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. #2 -
V"alnutport, Pennsylvanlia

Deay Sir:

Replying to your letter of January 1l4th in which you
stated that you received ¥GZD on January 1l3th between 3252 and
4 :08AY, we have checked our log and find that your reception was
correct. We appreclate your fine report of our radio station and
are enclosing photogranhs of our equinmentc with an explanation on
the rear of each.

KGZD 1s licensed and is operated with 500 watts of nower
outnut. The station serves all of San Diego County with a popu-
lation of apvroximately 500,000 peonle. The terraln we cover 1s
mountalnous and filled with valleys which necessitates several

reneater stations to assure comnlete reception from our mobile
units. 907 of our mobile units are composite and constructed in
our own shops as well as our moblle receivers. We also have
several motorcyvcles wh*ch are equlpped with transmitting equin-
ment.

Trusting thils 1s the Information you desire and thanking
vou again for our fine signal revort, T am

Yours very truly,

CLIFFORD L. PETERSOWN
Chief of Police
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Corvmunicatlions Officer
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Enclosures

FPLEASE ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO CHIEF OF POLICE, SAN DIEGO., CALIFORNIA



